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新合利服務公司 
Sin Hup Lee Service Co. 

Block 1005 Bukit Merah Lane2 #01-20 

Singapore 159761 

Tel: 6278 2482 Fax: 6271 9802 

Email: sinhuplee@gmail.com 

Reg. No. 083995/00E 

19 March 2020 

Attn: Motor Claim Department 

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 

AIG Building  

78 Shenton Way #07-16  

Singapore 079120 

Shen Yunting 

c/o Sin Hup Lee Service Co. 

Block 1005 Bukit Merah Lane 2 #01-20 

Singapore 159761 

Dear Sir/Ms, 

RE: Road Traffic Accident on 07 Feb 2020 at Jalan Tiong Redhil, involving vehicle SKD4849R / 

SMF7053R 

Final Bill Cost for Repair Vehicle No: SMF7053R (Third Party Claim) 

Please prepare cheque payable to m/s Sin Hup Lee Service Co. 

Thank you. 

 

Yours Faithfully 

Mr Wong 

81122116 

Quantity List Item  Price 
 

1 Repair Cost   $ 3,500.00  
2 Loss of Used (6 Days)   $ 480.00  

  
Total 
Amount 

$ 3,980.00 
 

      



1

Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 2:51 PM

To: WEI@REVOLUTIONMAGAZINES.COM

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKD 4849R AND SMF 7053R ON 07/02/2020

Our Ref: CC6/AIG20002681/R1es3 

                

 

20 FEB 2020 

                                       

KOH WEI 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKD 4849R AND SMF 7053R ON 07/02/2020 

 

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim 

against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 

 

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to 

negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 

 

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact 

us within 10 days from the date of this letter. 

 

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for 

commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD 

protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.  

 

Please call us if you have further queries. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

Asher 

Case Handler 

DID: 6841 6051 

FAX: 6741 4108 

Email: Ashersng@lkkauto.com 

 

c.c.       AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd    

             (Motor Claims Dept) 
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